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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Vance, Vaughn

Sent: Monday, April 05, 1999 1:57 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Redraft Request for 1997 Senate Bill 15
Mary:

Roger is requesting that 1997 Senate Bill 15 (LRB-1071/2) be redrafted for introduction this session. The legislation
relates to issuing crossbow permits to person who are physically unable to use a bow and arrow.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please feel free to give me a call should you have any questions or
concerns (6-2509).

VAUGHN L. VANCE for
Senator Roger Breske
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SPRINGER, OURADA ROTHMAN VRAKAS, TURNER, ZUKOWSKI, BOYLE, USER
SERATTI and POWERS. Referred to Committee on Agriculture and

nvironmental Resources. ///
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AN ACT 7o amend 29.104 (4) (a) (intro.); and fo create 29.104 (4) (am) of the

statutes; relating to: issuing crossbow hunting permits to persons who are

physiéally unable to use a bow and arrow. aw

Jamey oo

Analysis by the Legiletive Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person may receive a p rmit from the department of
natural resources to hunt with a crossbc\ w if the person has suffered a disability
aﬁ‘ectmg certain upper extremities, such\as aehawmd jor certain fingers, and if the
person is unable to use a bow and arrow.| If the disability involves a permanent
substantial loss of function in one or both hands, arms or shoulders, a crossbow
permit may not be issued unless the persgn falls Certain GTaengt tests. Under
current law, a licensed physician or chiropractor must administer these upper
extremity strength tests. Under this bill, ®\person is aleg eligible for a crosshow
permit if a licensed physician or chiropractor certifies in writing that the person is
physically unable to hunt with a bow and arrow.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: I
x 22.1] <IN sEET
SECTION; 29:10% (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read: [-<%
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SENATE BILL 15 SEcTION 1

A1 _
29Y04 (4) (a) (intro.) After proper application, the department shall issue to

any person a crossbow permit to hunt with a crossbow meeting the specifications of

par. (b) ifthe-person-is-unable-to-use-a-bow-and-arrow-and if the person meets any

of the following:

29.17 J ,
SECTION 2. Z%¥04 (4) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

29171
29;134 (4) (am) After proper application, the department shall issue to any

person a crossbow permit to hunt with a crossbow meeting the specifications of par.

(b) if a licensed physician or a licensed chiropractor certifies in writing that the

person is physically unable to use a bow and arrow. |VBE & 249

(END)
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Section #. 29.164 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.164 (2) (b) Type of hunting authorized. A license issued under this section authorizes hunting
with a firearm or bow and arrow or with a crossbow if the holder of the license is a resident and has
aClass A, Class B or Class C permit issued under s. 29.193 (2)§or<4 that authorizes hunting with
a crossbow or has a crossbow permit issued under s. 29.171 (4) (a)f M

NoTE: Par. (b) is shown as affected by three acts of the 1997 legislature and as merged by the revisor under s.
13.93 (2) (c). The bracketed language was inserted by 1997 Wis. Act 168, but rendered without effect by 1997
Wis. Act 249.

History: 1981 c. 262; 1983 a. 27, 192; 1985 a. 332 s. 253; 1987 a. 399; 1989 a. 31, 73; 1991 a. 39, 77, 269; 1995 a.

27; 1997 a. 27, 168; 1997 a. 248 ss. 212 to 230; Stats. 1997 s. 29.164; 1997 a. 249 s. 21; s. 13.93 (2) (c).

gibsom(lrbunx16) Thu-Apr-8-1999  6:02 pm
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Section #. 29.171 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.171 (4) (c) The department may issue a crossbow permit to an %pplicant‘who is ineligible for
oy _(om _oalkwm)

a permit under par. (a){or who is denied a permit under par. (a)‘if, upon review and after considering

the physical condition of the appliéant and the recommendation of a licensed physician or licensed

chiropractor selected by the applicant from a list of licensed physicians and licensed chiropractors

compiled by the department, the department finds that issuance of a permit complies with the intent

of this subsection. The use of this review procedure is discretionary with the department and all costs

of the review procedure shall be paid by the applicant.

History: 1973 c. 90 5. 538; 1977 ¢. 232; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 270; 1987 a. 353; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39, 77;
1995 a. 293; 1997 a. 27, 168; 1997 a. 248 ss. 231 to 235; Stats. 1997 s. 29.171; 1997 a. 249 s. 25; 5. 13.93 (2) (c).

gibsom(lrbunx16) Thu-Apr-8-1999  6:04 pm



SUBMITTAL | LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 4/13/99 To: Senator Breske

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-2729

Topic
Crossbow permits for the physically disabled

Subject(s)
Nat. Res. - fish and game

1. JACKET the draft for introduction

in the Senate _+_ or the Assembly (ch¥ck only one). Only the requester under whose name the
drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Mary Gibson-Glass, Senior Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 267-3215



